From: Seavers, Dennis

To: rber-schools@ml.nc.

Subject: How-to guide for applicants

Date: Monday, November 4, 2024 6:17:00 PM
Attachments: image001.pna

Dear schools,

The board’s website has been updated with a step-by-step guide for individuals who want to apply for an
apprentice barber license. This guide includes links to forms and resources. Please feel free to point your students
to this resource when they’re close to graduation.

The guide is available at www.bbee.nc.gov under Barbers > Forms > Forms for individuals in the Apprentice
barbers section of the page. The direct link is: https://www.bbee.nc.gov/barbers/forms/barber-forms-individuals.
As shown in the screenshot below, students can click on the dark blue How-to guide tile.

IMPORTANT - exam information

All exam information is available at the board's Exam Portal page. Although we mail exam notices and results, please do not rely on mailed notifications, since mail

can be slow and delayed. If you miss an exam because you relied on the mailed notification instead of the Exam Portal, you may have to pay to reschedule your

exam.
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If you have any questions, please let me know.

Dennis Seavers

Executive Director

NORTH CAROLINA BOARD OF BARBER AND ELECTROLYSIS EXAMINERS
(919) 814-0641 (Office)

(919) 981-5068 (Fax)

7001 Mail Service Center

Raleigh, NC 27699-7000

www.bbee.nc.gov

barbers@nc.gov | electrolysis@nc.gov
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